SHELBY CHAPEL CHURCH AND CEMETERY

JAMES MADISON SHELBY (1814-1889), A NATIVE OF NORTH
CAROLINA, MOVED WITH HIS LARGE FAMILY FROM ALABAMA TO TEXAS
IN THE 1870s. THEY FIRST LIVED IN SMITH COUNTY, THEN MOVED TO
SOUTHEASTERN HENDERSON COUNTY., THERE THEY ESTABLISHED A
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH NAMED MORRISCN CHAPEL FOR THE MINISTER
WHOQ FREACHED THERE. SERVICES WERE HELD IN THE HOME OF JAMES
AND AMANDA ANN HENDERSON SHELBY UNTIL A SMALL BUILDING WAS
ERECTED. CHURCH MEMBERS BURIEDL THEIR LOYED ONMNES IN AN
ADJOINING CEMETERY. JAMES MADISON SHELBY WAS INTERRED IN
MORRISON CHAPEL CEMETERY UPON HIS DEATH.

THE EXTENDED SHELBY FAMILY RELOCATED AGAIN IN 1B%1, THIS TIME
TO AN AREA THREE MILES NORTHEAST OF THE CENTER OF ATHENS.
AMANDA ANN HENDERSON SHELBY UVED WITH HER DAUGHTER AND
SON:IN-LAWY, JEFF DECAL AND SUSAN ELLA SHELBY HORN. MRS, SHELBY
GAVE THE HORNS SEVEN ACRES OF LAND, RESERVING TWO ACRES FOR
A PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH AND CEMETERY. RELIGIOUS SERVICES WERE
HELD IN THE HORN HOME UNTIL THOMAS DUNKLIN, ANOTHER SHELBY
SON-IN-LAY/, RECEIVED THE CONIRACT TO CONSTRUCT A CHURCH
BUILDING CALLED SHELBY CHAPEL IN 1895, AMANDA A, SHELBY DIED IN
1874 AND WAS INTERRED WITH HER HUSBAND, THE FIRST BURIAL IN
SHELBY CHAPEL CEMETERY WAS THAT OF J. D. AND SUSAN HORN'S
INFANT SON IN 1897, SHELBY CHAPEL AND THE ATHENS CUMBERLAND
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH WERE UNITED BETWEEN 1801 AND 1905. THE
CHURCH REMAINED PRESBYTERIAN UNTIL 1964 WHEN 1T BECAME A
NON:-DENOMINATIONAL COMMUNITY CHURCH.

MANY ARMED FORCES VETERANS ARE INTERRED HERE, INCIUDING
CONFEDERATE SOLDIERS. MEMBERS OF SHELBY CHAPEL AND THEIR
DESCENDANTS CONTINUE TO BE INTERRED IN THE CEMETERY, WHICH
REMAINS AS A CHRONICLE OF AREA SETTLERS,
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